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HOME OF THE SMITH SUPPLY CO. 

SINCE 1934 The Smith 

Supply Company has serv- 

ed the people of this com- 

munity and an ever-widening area with 

International - Harvester farm imple- 

ments, freezers and refrigerators and 

with Galion Industrial equipment. 

We have watched Cuyahoga Falls 

grow and we have grown with it. We 

believe that a business must give as 

well as take in a community and our 

company has put its ‘shoulder to the 

wheel” at all times, along with others, 

to help build a better Cuyahoga Falls. 

To all new and old residents of our 

community we say “Hello” and assure 

you of a hearty welcome if you should 

come our way. 

TRAVER F. SMITH 

J. F. SMITH 

TED FRUEH 

THE SMITH SUPPLY CO. 
International-Harvester Farm Equipment and Refrigeration 

1856 Front St. WA 8-1185 Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 



MAYOR HARDING A. WICHERT 

1376248 
O many of us the City of Cuyahoga Falls means more than 

just a town in which we live. It is a way of life, pleasingly small 

so that you can always see a friend when you walk down the street 

or stand in your front yard; and yet it has most of the business and 

cultural attractions of our large city neighbors. 

2 The Falls has grown rapidly in the past few years, but even 

’ the newcomers seem to grasp the spirit of the community and offer 

' themselves to further the warm feeling of fellowship among neigh- 

“ bors. May we, through your efforts, continue to make the Falls a 

~ place in which you are both proud and happy to live. 

In this booklet the Committee has endeavored to bring you in 
. a concise, factual manner points of interest and information about 

|. © Cuyahoga Falls. We trust you will use it often in the years to come 

| to more fully understand and enjoy your city. 

; : : A Kiet esd 

Aptis 953 



Compliments of 

THE HONADLE CANDY CO. 

MAKERS OF DELICIOUS CHOCOLATE CANDIES 

2018 State Rd. WA 8-9464 

MeMILLEN TIRE CO. 
General Tires 

GAS - OIL - BATTERIES - ROAD SERVICE 

227 E. Broad at Main WA 8-0014 

Congratulations To The City of Cuyahoga Falls 

eh 

FALLS HARDWARE Co. 

2413 STATE RD. WA 88-4414 

Howard McClain 

Serving The People of The Falls From 1924 to 1953 



LUMBER... 
For Every Need 

NEW HOMES REMODELING 

Dependable Service - Complete Satisfaction 

Building Materials - Hardware - Paint 

Complete Plan Service For Your New Home 

SCHNABEL LUMBER CO. 
2174 High St. Open Saturday Aternoons WA 8-1136 

Pick Up 2-Hr. Service Delivery 

MASTER CLEANERS & DYERS, INC. 

“The Name Tells” 

DRY CLEANERS FOR DISCRIMINATING CLIENTELE 

LAUNDRY SERVICE 

2413-2415 Front St. SW 4-3911 



By GILBERT ROBERTS 

Historian and Former Superintendent of Cuyahoga Falls Schools 

vl Vil ose authorities agree on the date of 1812 as that of the first per- 

manent settlement in Cuyahoga Falls. At first the name ‘Manchester’ was 

used by the inhabitants of the tiny hamlet on the banks of the Cuyahoga 

River. Later when it was learned several other com- | 

munities in Ohio were named ‘Manchester’, the vil- 

lage was renamed Cuyahoga Falls, after the river and | 

the falls. | 

the investors drew lots for their land locations in the 

sor, Conn., was one of these investors and drew as his 

portion a thousand acre tract lying in the northeast 

corner of Tallmadge township, adjacent to Stow town- 

ship. The township line ran parallel to what is now 

GILBERT ROBERTS session of his father’s holdings. 

A man of vision, Roger Newberry had made plans for the future develop- 

ment of his land which his son carried through. Power sites south of Portage 

‘rail were soon developed and new industries came into existence. In 1825. 
a dam was constructed for a saw mill and a linseed mill. The linseed | 

1910 view of Broad boulevard dam and the old Turner, 

Vaughn and Taylor plant, now the Vaughn Machinery Co. 

(This Page Sponsored by First National Bank) 
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When the Connecticut Land Company was chartered | 

Western Reserve. General Roger Newberry of Wind-. 

known as Portage Trail. Roger Newberry died in 1813 | 

and his son, Henry, came to Ohio in 1814 to take pos-. 

. \ 



“GROWING WITH THE FALLS” 

1906: One small Acme Store was opened in what is 

now 2215 Front Street. 

1909: Moved to larger quarters in the Hoiles Block on 

Front Street. 

1938: Moved to still larger quarters at 2128 Front 

Street. 

1944: Enlarged, remodeled and modernized location at 

2128 Front Street. 

1949: Two Acme Super Markets— 
2128 Front Street 

2226 State Road 

1952: Three Acme Super Markets— 
2128 Front Street 
2226 State Road 
2630 Bailey Road 

(2128 Front Street Store to be remodeled again soon.) 

Mr. Walter J. Buehl, a resident of Cuyahoga Falls, 

was manager of the first Acme Store in 1906. Today, Mr. 
Buehl, still a resident of Cuyahoga Falls, is Vice-Presi- 
dent and Assistant Treasurer of the entire Acme Organi- 

zation. 

Acme thanks you for making this continued growth 

possible. 

ACME STORES 



mill scon gave way to a paper mill. 

The dam was near the present site 

of the Vaughn Machinery Co. 

Eventually eight power dams 

were constructed within the cor- 

porate limits of Cuyahoga Falls. 

The paper mill, founded in 1830 by 

Wetmore and Hanford, produced 

the first paper made west of the 

Allegheny Mountains. 

The making of clay sewer pipes 

was another early industry set up 

by Camp, Cook and Co. During 

the Civil War era a rolling mill 

was opened which was later con- 

verted into what was known as the 

Falls Hollow Staybolt Co., owned 

by C. M. Walsh. Walsh also ac- 

quired the flour milling business 

originally developed by Stow and 

Wetmore, operating in connection 

& 

Henry Newberry’s linseed and saw mill just south of 

Front and Broad streets in 1830. 

with it a large planing mill and 

lumber yard. A hemp and tow 

working factory did a thriving 

business during Civil War times 

on a site now occupied by the old 

Marathon Tire and Rubber build- 

ing. 

E. L. Babcock operated a rivet 

making business known as The 

Falls Rivet Co. and this industry 

has come down to the present time |’ 

under the name of Kent Machine 

Co. A wire making mill was begun 

at the same time but financial dif- 

ficulties caused its abandonment. 

The Civil War period also saw a 

large distillery business in opera- 

tion in the Falls. A chain factory 

operated for a long time and an 

extensive operation in the manu- 

facture of crocks, jugs and earthen- | 

ware continued until wiped out by | 

one of the frequent fires that were. 
so destructive to early industry in 

the town. 

In a later period when rubber 

was revolutionizing the industrial 
life of Akron, two tire making 

plants, Marathon and Falls Rub-. 

ber, opened in Cuyahoga Falls on 

opposite sides of the river and lived 

short and hectic lives as competi-— 

tion in that great industry tight- 

ened. Over the years many other 

industries came into being, some. 

failing in an era of increasing 

competition and others uniting 

with established industries in other > 

communities. The rise in import-_ 

ance and efficiency of steam and 

electric power diminished the 

value of water power in compari- | 
son with its early importance. The | 



opening of the Ohio Canal through 

Akron, by-passing Cuyahoga Falls, 

dealt a blow to early development 

of heavy industry. 

During the 1830's the entire 

water power potential of Cuya- 

hoga Falls was threatened by the 

proposed construction of Summit 

City on what is now known as 

Cuyahoga Street in Akron. A dam 

was built near the Marathon site 

and a mill race to accompany it 

was extended down the gorge and 

below the site of the present high 

‘level bridge. Water was turned 

‘into the race and almost complete 

diversion was sure to follow. Poor 

construction caused loss of much 

of the water and failure followed 

when the panic of 1837 struck the 

country with violent force. The 

properties of the Portage Canal 

and Manufacturing Company, own- 

ers of the dam and canal, were sold 

at sheriff sale. Traces of the old 

mill race are still to be seen in the 

valley. 

Henry Newberry became a per- 

manent resident in 1824 and soon 

assumed a position of leadership 

in the community. Inheriting his 

father’s 1,000 acre tract in Tall- 

madge Township, Mr. Newberry 

soon became a realtor, an indus- 

trial promotor, merchant, and poli- 

tical leader. Becoming the first 

Postmaster in 1826, he joined his 

efforts with those of Judge Wetmore 

and others in making plans for the 

incorporation of Cuyahoga Falls 

as a village. 

In 1825 Judge Elkanah Richard- 

son planned the first village lay- 

Site of present Vaughn Machinery offices. Photo taken 

in 1915. Congregational Church in background. 

out. An early pioneer surveyor, 

Birdsey Booth, drew up an official 

survey and plat and recorded it in 

the records of Portage County of 

which Cuyahoga Falls was then a 

part. Summit County was set up 

15 years later when transfers of 

territory were duly and lawfully 

made. 

Cuyahoga Falls was incorporat- 

ed by act of the Ohio Legislature, 

March 5, 1836. Territory for the 

newly incorporated town was 

taken from Tallmadge and Stow 

townships and the original act 

reads as follows: 

“Beginning at the northwest 

corner of the Township of Tall- 

madge and running south, on the 

west line of said Township, 240 



throughout the World. 

FALLS BLOCK & 

SUPPLY CO. 

BLOCK SAND 

BRICK GRAVEL 

CEMENT MORTAR 

LIME LINTELS 

WINDOWS PAINT 

FIREPLACE ACCESSORIES 

WA 8-7142 2764 Front St. 

“Growing With The Falls” 

View of Falls Engineering Plant in Cuyahoga Falls 

FEMCO-Built Special Machinery and V-Belt Equipment for 

the Rubber Industry carries the name of Cuyahoga Falls 

HARRY L. WRIGHT 

President and Owner 

FALLS GLASS CO. 

2374 Front St. 

Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 

Telephone 

SWandale 4-1565 

MIRROR RESILVERING 

AUTO GLASS - TABLE TOPS 

MIRRORS - GLAZING 



rods; thence east 240 rods; thence 

north to the north line of Lots num- 

ber one and two in Stow; thence 

west 240 rods; thence south to the 

place of beginning; and any addi- 

tion thereto that may hereafter be 

platted and recorded, be hereby 

constituted a town Corporate, by 

the name of Cuyahoga Falls.” 

The first election was _ held 

April 4, 1837, and the following 

were chosen as town officers: 

Henry Newberry, Mayor; Grant B. 

Turner, Recorder; and Trustees O. 

B. Beebe, Asa G. Bill, Elisha N. 

Sill, Henry Wetmore and E. B. 

Dennison. 

After organizing as a board, the 

trustees appointed Ogden Wetmore 

as treasurer and Sherman Peck as 

marshall. 

Subsequent elections have cho- 

sen the following named men to 

the office of village and city mayor: 

Richard Blood, C. P. Humphrey, 

Joshua L’'Hommedieu, H. B. Camp, 

George Rice, W. A. Hanford, J. Oe. 

Castle, A. B. Curtis, Samuel Higgs, 

SD, Crumb, Thomas F. Walsh, 

John I. Jones, D. F. Felmly, C. N. 

Russell, E. M. Young, Charles A. 

Davis, Harry Sidnell, W. H. Taylor, 

George Herdman, Charles Gray, 

George Porter, J. W. Haines, Joseph 

Harding, George Anderson and 

Harding Wichert. 

Mayors elected to office during 

the first period of incorporation 

(1837-53) were: Henry Newberry, 

Charles W. Wetmore, Hosea Paul, 

Birdsey Booth and Oliver B. Beebe. 

Several men in both groups served 

more than one term and not all 

terms were consecutive. 

Cuyahoga Falls has produced 

many men and women of promin- 

ence and distinction but among 

them are no names more honored 

by records of achievement than 

those of Wetmore, Newberry, and 

sill. 

Cuyahoga Falls came into exist- 

ence as a corporation long before 

the passage of the Ohio Municipal 

code under which village and 

cities are incorporated and gov- 

erned. Separate acts of incorpora- 

tion by the legislature were neces- 

sary for each municipality affect- 

ed. Election laws were cumber- 

some and conflicting and jurisdic- 

tions were overlapping in many 

cases. Excepting in strictly muni- 

cipal matters, the people of Cuya- 

hoga Falls were still under the jur- 

isdiction of their original town- 

ships, having to go to Stow or Tall- 

madge to vote for national, state, 

county and township officers. To 

clear up this archaic and awkward 

system citizens of the town peti- 

tioned the county commissioners 

for the creation of Cuyahoga Falls 

Township. The township came in- 

to existence March 5, 1851, with 

in June 18, 1918, the streetcar operating between Ak- 

on and Ravenna plummeted off the tracks on Glen 

sridge at Prospect street and hurtled into the Gorge 
elow. Six of seven passengers were killed, 



... Save and Profit with us 

DIREGTORS:. Ci) Es Nihousens Ea 

steele; Rii G:- Price; HBa Leck baa ve 

Orth, G. E. Kittelberger, of Cuyahoga 
Falls; Howard Call of Darrowville. 
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CONGRATULATIONS FROM 

The 

GOLDEN AGE 

Beverage Company 
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help from Elisha Sill, then a mem- 

ber of the State Senate. 

By this time the Falls had spread 

over the borders of two more town- 

ships, Portage and Northampton. 

The new township covered an area 

of almost four square miles. Not 

only were election matters cleared 

up, creation of the township also 

paved the way for a unified school 

Front street and Portage Trail in the 

1800’s showing old Clifford Inn, popular 

hostelry of that time. 

district under one board of educa- 

tion and reduced the number of 

justices of the peace with jurisdic- 

tion from eight to two. 

Soon after, public opinion de- 

cided that two sets of officers were 

unnecessary and the town council 

permanently adjourned in April, 

1853 and corporate government 

was abandoned leaving the trus- 

tees of Cuyahoga Falls township to 

govern alone. 

Fifteen years later, in 1868 the 

‘Incorporated Village of Cuyahoga 

Falls’ came into existence with 

separate and distinct organiza- 

tions from the township. The town- 

ship continues to this day, electing 

justices of the peace and con- 

stables. The board of trustees has 

long since disappeared as its 

duties were identical with that of 

city council. 

11 

In 1920 Cuyahoga Falls’ popu- 

lation was in excess of the 5,000 in- 

habitants required for the creation 

of a city form of government and it 

automatically took over city status. 

The change was made smoothly 

and the city was divided into four 

wards with two more recently 

added. The struggling town of 250, 

when first incorporated, has be- 

come a city of more than thirty 

thousand. 

The extension of the Ohio- 

Pennsylvania Canal through the 

east edge of Cuyahoga Falls did 

not fulfill expectations of booming 

industrial prosperity. The old canal 

bed may still be observed near the 

right of way of the B&O Railroad. 

This railroad and the Pennsyl- 

vania have served the community 

for a century. Each road passed 

through several ownerships and 

managements before assuming 

their present forms and names. In 

later years electric lines were built 

through Cuyahoga Falls connect- 

ing with interurban service serving 

a wide area. Since World War I 

highway transportation has elim- 

inated electric train service en- 

tirely and has practically elimin- 

ated local travel by railroad. 

Since its beginning as a village, 

Cuyahoga Falls has had a large 

stake in transportation. Hundreds 

of its citizens are now employed in 

industries in the area that con- 

tribute directly to modern motor 

transportation. Many others are 

employed in the building of air 

craft, both heavier and lighter 

than air. The first settlers came by 

ox cart and their descendents are 

now migrating to all parts of the 

world by air. 



GUST KALLSTROM, INC. 

Contractors and Builders 

2497 State Road SWandale 4-5229 

Compliments of 

WESTINGHOUSE 

Congratulations Cuyahoga Falls 

ASHWORTH-McDADE MACHINE CO. 

1745 Front Street 

Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 

THE FOSTER-BODMAN OFFICE SUPPLY CO. 

Complete Office Outfitters Since 1900 

Phone JE-2177 

121-127 So. Howard Street Akron 8, Ohio 



CHESTERFIELD INN 

‘Where Good Food Is Served’ 

LOUNGE BAR 

1709 State Rd. WA 8-ll1l1l 

FOR QUALITY, PRICE, AND STYLE 

IT, PAYS. lOcoHOr 

AT THE 

FALLS DEPT. STORE 

Specializing in Half Size Dresses 

GROWING WITH 
CUYAHOGA FALLS 

Away back slightly before 1888, “Ike” and “Hunter” Duffy es- 
tablished here in Cuyahoga Falls, the “Duffy Bros.” print shop. 
Master printers, they turned out fine work. Quite some few years 
later, E. J. Bourman, also a printer of parts, purchased the Duffy 
plant, operating for quite a period under the name of the “Bourman 
Printing Co.” In 1929, the Bourman plant was acquired by The 
F. W. Orth Company. 

And thus, the Orth plant, now over sixty years old, is the oldest 
printing concern in all Summit County. From a two-employe 
plant, it has grown to an average personnel of nearly forty people. 
And continuing to expand. 

It’s nice to be “growing with Cuyahoga Falls.” 

THE F. W. ORTH COMPANY 
Service Printing - Color Work 

Catalogues and General Printing 



Fire Chief L. P. Seiler 

Top: Fire crews and equip- 

ment in front of Stations No. 

1 and 2. 

Two top photos are of two 

shifts operating out of Sta- 

tion No. 1. 

Right: Station No. 2 located 

on the east side of the city. 

(> uyaHoca FALLS’ fir 
and police departments are) 
among the city’s chief assets) 
Many families have movec 
here from other parts of the} 
county, attracted by the safety} 
and protection the well. 
equipped and _ well - staffed 
departments provide to per: 
sons and property. 

The city is served by two 
modern fire stations, one on 
South Front street, and one oni 
High street at East Portage 
Trail. The latter station is 
comparatively new and is de- 
signed to protect the rapidly/’ 
growing east side of the city. = 

Station No. 1 on South) 
Front street is staffed by 19 
men, including two captains 
and two lieutenants. The of-| 
fices of Chief L. P. Seiler are! 
there. Equipment housed at 
Station No. 1 includes one}, 
pumper engine, two quad en- | 
gines, the chief's car and a 
utility truck which is used in| 
inspection and maintenance of | 
fire hydrants. \ 

i 
Station No. 2 has eight men, |, 

including two lieutenants. It. 
has one pumper engine. Fire- ! 
men work 24 hour shifts re-| 
porting at 8 a.m. cne day and | 
going off duty at 8 a.m. the/ 
next. They are subject to call . 
between shifts. 

ae 
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| be Chief Menzo Preston 

’ The city’s police depart- 

' ent moved late in 1952 from 

ythe old City Building to the 

new City Hall. The force num- 

lbers 23 men, divided into three 

(2epartments = irattic; pidin- 

clothes detective squad and 

abeat and cruiser officers. Chief 

i/Menzo Preston directs the de- 

floartments and under him are 

“two captains, four sergeants 

‘land 16 patrolmen. Equipment 

ikncludes two patrol cruisers, 
one car for detectives and four 

otorcycles. The radio and 

Msignal equipment is the very 

f latest in communication sys- 

, items. The control panels and 

dlequipment, operated by Don 

ei/Worrell at the police station, 

! keep police and fire cars and 

light and water repair install- 

ation trucks in instant contact 

‘|with headquarters. 

Beat and Cruiser Officers 

Above: Traffic (Motorcycle) Squad 

| 

Below: Cruisers Patrol the City Below: Detective Squad 



CITY OF CUYAHOGA FALLS 

GENERAL METAL PRODUCTS 

Congratulations 

Div. of the General Tire & Rubber Co. 

Compliments of 

Me. 

AIR € Y Ss CONDITIONED 

RESTAURANT AND LOUNGE BAR 
Entertainment Nightly 

LUNCHES - DINNERS - LIGHT SUPPERS 

ROODS1OsGO 

2467 State Rd. WA 8-0969 

Tue J. P. Loomis Coat & Suppry Co. 

Producers -Manufacturers and Distributors of 

: BUILDING MATERIALS 

CERTIFIED READY MIX CONCRETE 

The Most Complete Building Supply and 

Ready Mix Concrete Dealers In 

Cuyahoga Falls 

Phone HEmlock 5141 Phone SWandale 4-4842 

777 HOME AVENUE 125 JACKSON STREET 

AKRON 10, OHIO CUYAHOGA FALLS, OHIO 
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McGowan-Reid Funeral Home 

Overlooking the Beautiful Church Park at 

Stow and Third St. 

WA 8-1313 

e Air View of our 
large mill and 
yard on Howe 
Road, (near 
Gorge) in Cuya- 
hoga Falls. 

For 

LUMBER 

and 

PRE-CUT 

GARAGES 
‘Connor Lumber 

On Howe Rd. Dial WAlbridge 8-114] 



CITY GOVERNMENT 
CITY OF CUYAHOGH FALLS OHIO 

BRBLECTIVE OFFICIALS 

ADMINISTRATIVE LEGISLATIVE 

AUDITOR SOLICITOR TREASURER COUN Cit 

SGWARD COUNCILMEN 
3 AT LARGE ARP 

oO Ro 
inrTe oN rer | PRESIOENT 

Reo 
APPOINTEO 

SERVICE DIRECTOR STREET COMMISSIONER SAFETY DIRECTOR 

ENGINEERING DEPT. GARAGE ELECTRICAL DEPT. 

LIGHT & WATER 
BUSINESS OFFICE BVILDING DEPT 

DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION 
PAVING # STRUCTURES 
SToRM SEWERS 

SANITARY SEWERS 
WATER LINES 

PARKS 
WATER TREATMENT AND PLAY GROUNDS WELFARE DEPT. 

SCAKWOOD CEMETERY 

RECREATION 
COMMISSION 

BARBAGE COLLECTION 
AND DISPOSAL 



F OUNDED in 1913 as Porter & Berch, the Dougherty & Bloomgren 

Machine Co. builds Special Machines, makes parts, replacements 

and does general production work. Mr. Bloomgren became a 

partner in the firm in 1925 and Mr. Dougherty in 1949. 

DOUGHERTY & BLOOMGREN MACHINE CO. 
2746 Second Sireet Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 

WA 8-1012 

THE AKRON TOWEL SUPPLY C 

“EVERYTHING IN LINEN” 

Established 1911 HEmlock 9127 

4119-21-23 Wabash Avenue 

Akron 7, Ohio 



HO 
PARKING — 
OM THIS BLOCK 

ee TRA IN SMT 

SWIFTLY—SAFELY —SURELY 

The easiest way to avoid traffic nerves and parking troubles is 

to travel by bus. You can relax while others battle traffic con- 

gestion. 

Parking spaces today are harder than ever to find. ‘Looking 

for a place to park robs you of valuable time. It can be expen- 

sive, too. 

You can be kind to yourself. Save time, trouble, and money. 
Ride the bus. 

Akron Transportation Co. 

20 



Everything For Flowers : , 

meee” and Lawns MALLER'S 

RESTAURANT 
STEIGNER MILL 

& SUPPLY Helen E. Miller - Albert D. Miller 

Jobbers and Wholesalers of 

Ruhm’s Phosphate Falls’? Oldest Restaurant 

Green Earth - Fertilizers 

Agri-Lite - Peat Moss 

ESTABLISHED 1912 

. , ; Colonial Dining Room 
Lime - Milorganite 

Bar and Private Party Room 

123 E. Portage Tr. 

Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 

WAlbridge 8-8623 2033-35 Front St. WA 8-1217 

To The People Of Cuyahoga Falls 

Congratulations and best wishes upon completion 

of your latest civic project— 

THE NEW CITY HALL 

An idle town will soon dwindle into obscurity ete 

A growing town breeds prosperity and happiness. 

From another addition to your growing city — your 

NEW STATE ROAD SHOPPING CENTER 

(Opening April, 1953) 

ED J. DE BARTOLO 
Developer and Builder 

AA 



A Shelter House and Picnic Area 

Municipal Swimming Pool, One of the Finest 

'D UYAHCGA FALLS . 
over a hundred acres of pi)’ 
and playgrounds. Ki 

Waterworks Park, on Ni 
rce Falls ave., offers the m 
cipal swimming pool, she 
houses, picnic and play arf 

Northmoreland’s Galt ]), 
provides a community bu 

the late Hugh Galt. 

Oak Park, off Broad at 
includes a shelter house, | 
nis courts, wading pool 
play areas. 

Harrington Field on 
wood is equipped for n 
baseball and Keenan Park 
the City’s north end, is altf 
sports area. Heslop Park 
gift of the Heslop Co., jj 
recreational area west of| 
State rd. | 

- 

Lions Park, at Oakwood 
Silver Lake blvd., was gij 
to the city and initially 
veloped by the Falls L 
Club. 

\j 

Children at Play In a Park, Away from Traffic : 



IN THE GORGE 

@) NLY a few steps from 

Cuyahoga Falls’ busy 

Front st. is the Gorge and 

some of the finest scen- 

ery in Ohio. It will pay 

you to take a few min- 

utes from a busy day and 

wander among the rocks 

and trails where Nature 

has wroughi beauty man 

could never achieve. 



The KENT MACHINE CO. 
113 East Portage Trail 

Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio | 

MANUFACTURERS 

OF 

DRILLING MACHINES 

BOLT AND STUD THREADERS 

BOLT POINTERS 

NUT COUNTERSINKERS 
© 

CONCRETE PRODUCTS MACHINERY 

SPECIAL MACHINERY 
3) 

SAWMILLS 



Long a leader in educational practices, Cuyahoga Falls has always 

maintained high standards in public school education. 

Cuyahoga Falls has an original investment of $208,406 in school 

grounds, $129,415 in educational equipment and $2,705,201 in school 

buildings, a grand total of $3,041,022 in educational facilities. 

Broad School and Crawford School were built in 1909; Grant School 

and Lincoln School were erected in 1930. Cuyahoga Falls High School was 

first used in 1921. This year the completion of Sill School and the opening 

|} of Richardson School gave the city a total of 172 rooms, hardly enough to 

|} meet the schools’ increasing enrollment. 

To meet the future needs of the community, voters this fall approved 

a $2,300,000 bond issue for the purpoes of building a new junior high 

school on the West side of town, a new East side elementary school and 

some much needed renovation in some of the older schools. 

The actual and estimated enrollment in the Falls Schools from 1947 

through 1960 shows how necessary these additional buildings are: 

1947—3,590; 1948—-3,789; 1949—3,978; 1950—4,242; 1951—4,978; 1952— 

5.087: 1953—5,354; 1954—-5,697; 1955—6,087; 1956—6,398; 1957—6,741; 

1958—6,986; 1959—7,201; 1960—7,354. 

The first private school in Cuyahoga Falls was opened in 1834 fol- 

lowed by a seminary for girls in 1836. In 1837, Rev. Roswell Brooks and 

PREDSH Ma DODE 
Schools Superintendent 

29 



Charles Clark established 

the “Cuyahoga Falls Insti- 

tute’’, a school chartered by 

legislative enactment. This 

school occupied the first 

building to be known as the 

“Lyceum” and was located 

on property now owned 

Cuyahoga Falls High School, on Fourth Street 

eS 

Richardson School, West of State Road 

Lincoln School, in the City’s North End Grant School, South End of City 

Sill School on the East Side 



by the Congregational 
Church at Second and 
Broad sts. The school con- 
tinued until 1848. 

Seathe Cuyahoga Falls 
{School District was organ- 
ized in 1854 and Levi L. 
Holden was made acting 

manager. Public support 
was authorized in that year 
iby state law. Previous to 
that time the community 
lhad_ subscription schools 
followed by elementary 
schools supported by pub- 
lic taxation. Under town- 
ship auspices at first, 
chools passed under auth- 
ority of a Cuyahoga Falls 
Board of Education when 
the township of Cuyahoga 
(Falls was created. 

| In 1855 the Board of Ed- 
lucation appointed H. K. 
iTaylor as principal with his 
lwife as assistant, at a joint 
isalary of $700 for a term of 
‘40 SoBe. In 1857, 482 stu- 
idents were enrolled and 
Iseven teachers were em- 

Cooper and Ernest Nock. 

Crawford School, North End of 

Board of Education: Left to right: Alex Walker, Mrs. H. M. Whitacre, W. H. Nicol, G. H. 
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JOHN STEINHAUER 
Business Manager 

ployed. Today the Cuyahoga Falls Board of Education has 187 full time 
teachers. 

The high school occupied a building just north of Second st. and | 
Portage Trail and in later year this building was also termed the “Lyceum”. | 
The building was originally occupied by Wesleyan Methodists and served _ 
as a high school until the construction of East school in 1879. The “Lyceum” | 
continued to be used for elementary school purposes until the construction 
of Broad and Crawford schools in 1909. 

East school, opened in 1871, housed an elementary as well as the high 
school. In 1922 the first unit of the present high school building was opened 
and East continued as an elementary school until it was closed in 1938. The 
name ‘East’ did not come into use until removal of the high school in 1922. | 
Today ‘Old East" is used as a store house for school equipment. 

Prominent names in Cuyahoga Falls’ educational history include Miss 
Almeda Booth, one of the few women of this section and state to serve as 
superintendent of schools. Mrs. Ellen K. Crawford is also remembered for 
her many years as an outstanding teacher and a member of the board. 
Crawford School is a memorial to this teacher whose students meet each 
year to honor her. Edward Roland Sill, famous poet and one time school 
superintendent in the Falls, is the man for whom Sill School, on the city’s 
East side, is named. 

Former Superintendent W. H. Richardson, who retired in 1932 after 
47 years in school work, gave his name to the new west side elementary 
school. Twenty-four years as superintendent of schools in Cuyahoga Falls 
won Mr. Richardson a respected place in the educational annals of the state 
and nation. 7 

The following are the names of those who have served as executive 
heads of the Cuyahoga Falls Public Schools: H. K. Taylor, L. H. Delane, 
William I. Chamberlain, George McLaughlin, W. G. Rogers, B. B. Treme- 
lin, Virgil P. Kline, Edward Rowland Sill, Miss Booth, George L. McMillen, 
Augustus N. Bernard, W. H. Rowlen, Frederick Schnee, R. W. Solomon, W. 
H. Richardson, Gilbert Roberts, Gordon DeWitt, John Steinhauer, and F. H. 
Bode. | | ie 
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waz 

privilege 

to be part 

of this 

thriving 

community 

2040 Front St. 

THE MARRIA TRANSFER CO. 

2048 Newberry Street , 4g 

Cuyahoga Falls 

WAlbridge 8-1124 

no.l specialist in 
long-distance moving! 

agen foe 
ALLIED 

ay (rel VAN LINES, Inc. 

No. 1 on U. S. aia e No. 1 in Service e Xo. 1 in Your Community 

Our Compliments 

THE CHAS. HAAS CO. 
2005 MAIN STREET 

EVERYTHING IN METAL WINDOWS FOR 

THE DISCRIMINATING CUSTOMER 

Complete Installation, Glazing and 

Maintenance Services 

We Also Custom Build To Your Requirements 



Cuyahoga Falls’ Only Self-Service Laundry 

LAUNDROMAT 2 HOUR LAUNDRY 
1764 State Rd. Phone SW 4-1811 

TUMBLE FLUFF DRYING 

Clean Clothes Without e Waiting e Worry e Hard Work 

ONLY SOFT WATER USED 

SHULLO CONSTRUCTION CO. 

General Contractors 

HOME OFFICE 

1200 HOME AVE. - AKRON 10, OHIO 

Phone JE-4018 

The M. O'Neil Co am 
OF CUYAHOGA EALES 

Tyno0 Great Stores To Serve You | 

2104 Front St. e WA 8-1161 e¢ 2217 Front St. 
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SCHOOL 
%17.50 

G).84 7, 

SS RET. ¥.27 
By 4.49%, 

q ~ENS; : 

STATE ©.40 

| SCHOOL. 2|.50 7] ole: 20.85 20.43 18.65 IT: 50 

COUNTY 3.98 3.739 Dee) 3250 3.50 3. 34 

CITY OPER. 294 2.234 2.94 5.34 =O) 5.01 

BOND RET. 8.38 o35 5,62 eS 1.866 eet 

P¢rF PENSION 0.60 0O.GO 0.60 
RECREATION 0.20 O.20 0.20 0.20 O16 OAS 
OTAL 3T.CO 35.00 33.40 32.7TO 2580 28.30 

Gee, 24.40 26.00 29.25 29.25 3825 41.00 
MILLIONS Of DOLLARS) 

This Page Sponsored By Your Councilmen 

E. R. Wolfe, President W. W. Davis 

Wade Johnson C. W. Vobbe 

Paul Underwood R. R. Coffield 

W. C. Wright Clare Weisel 
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THE MINISTERIAL ASSOCIATION OF CUYAHOGA FALLS 

invites you to the Sunday Services of Worship and Religiou 

Education provided by the Churches of Cuyahoga Falls 

GRANDVIEW EVANGELICAL 

UNITED BRETHREN CHURCH 

23rd Street and Phelps Ave. 

Rev. F. G. Reece, Minister 

Worship Services: 9:45 A.M., 
77307P.M., 

CHURCH OF GOD 

2960 West Bailey Road 

Rev. Maurice Mauch, Pastor 

Worship Services: 9:30 A.M., 
7:30 P.M. 

CHURCH IN SILVER LAKE, 
CONGREGATIONAL 

2951 Kent Road 

Rev. Bradley F. Skinner, Minister 

Worship Services: 10:15 A.M. 

Church School: 10:15 A.M. 

ST. LUKE’S LUTHERAN CHURCH 

2i2leoixth (St 

Rev. Nevin B. Stover, Pastor 

Church School: 9:30 A.M. 

Worship Services: 9:30 A.M. 

UNITED PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 

Hudson Drive and Ashland Ave. 
Rev. Henry Orr Lietman, D.D. 
Worship Services: 8:15 A.M., 

10:45 A.M., 7:30 P.M. 
Sabbath Schcols: 9:30 A.M., 

and 12 noon 

BETHANY EVANGELICAL AND 
REFORMED CHURCH 

Broad Blvd. and 13th St. 

Rev. Donald L. Powers, Minister 
Worship Services: 9 and 11 A.M. 

CUYAHOGA FALLS 

BAPTIST CHURCH 

320 Tallmadge Road 

Rev. John R. Pennington, Minister 

Worship Services: 10:00 A.M. 

Church School: 11:00 A.M. 

CUYAHOGA FALLS 
CHURCH OF CHRIST 

Corner of Stow and Third Streets) 

Rev. Charles L. Wells, Minister) 

Church School: 9:30 A.M. 

Worship Services: 10:30 A.M. 

ST. JOHN'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH) 

Portage Trail at Second Street 

Rev. J. Keith M. Lee, Rector 

Worship Services: 8:00 A.M., 
11:00 A.M. 

Church School: 9:30 A.M. 

FIRST CONGREGATIONAL 
CHURCH 

Broad and Second Streets 

Rev. Louis Greene, 

Rev. Kenneth A. Friou, Ministers” 
Worship Services: 9:30 A.M. and | 

11:00 A.M. 

Church School: 9:30 A.M. 

PIRST METHODIST CHURCH 

Portage Trail and Third Streets | 
Rev. Paul J. Acker, 

Rev. G. V. McCausland, 

G. O. Arkwell, Ministers 

Worship Services: 9 and 11 A.M. | 

Church School: 10:00 



First Congregational Church, Second st. 
at Broad, Rev. Louis Greene. 

Below (top) First Church of Christ Sci- 
entist, Fourth at Thomas ct., Mark Curl, 

reader. 

(lower photo), Redeemer Lutheran Church, 
2141 Fifth st., Rev. Theodore Prinz. 



Left, St. 
Portage Trail 
Rev. J. Keith 

John’s 

Top left, Fi 
dist Church 
Trail and Th) 
Paul J. Acker 

Left, Grandv} 
gelical United 
Church, Phelp 
238rd_ st., Rev 
Reece. 

Covance: 
Churches « 
people. TI] 
morning cc 
the more {1 
worship in 
which are 
other resid 
ron churct 
grown, mo 
additions ¢c 
larger con 
shown her 

Episcopal, 
and Second st., 
M. Lee; Below, 

Cuyahoga Falls Baptist, 
Rev. John R. Tallmadge rd., 

Pennington. 
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if Metho- 
hPortage 
Mm, Rev. 

iy Evan- Right, St. Joseph’s 
l;ethren Church, Second st. 
Nid. and at Sackett, Rev. 
WE. G. Jom F. Gallag- 

er. 

AeeeAELo- is-.a- City - of 
ql a City of Church loving 
hipeal of the bells on Sunday 
a} forth a great outpouring of 
tn 16,000 Falls people who 
the City’s Churches, some of 
slictured here. Hundreds of 
dts hold membership in Ak- 
ht. As Cuyahoga Falls has 
a churches have built new 
daew buildings to house the 
iggation, some of which are 
} 

Right, St. Luke’s Evangelical 
jutheran, 2121 Sixth st., Rev. 
‘evin B. Stover. 

Lower right, United Presby- 
brian, Hudson dr. at Ashland 
ve., Rev. Henry Orr Leitman. 



Top, Church of Christ, 
Third at Stow st., Rev. 

Charles L. Well 

Right, Church of 

Christ, 2237 Fourth st., 

Rev. L. J. Nicklas. 

Below, Bethany Evan- 

gelical and Reformed 

Church, 13th and Broad, 

Rev. Donald Powers. 



THE AKRON PRESFORM MOLD COMPANY 

Manufacturers of 

FORMS - MOLDS - DIES - MACHINERY 

2038 Main Street Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 

Phone WAlbridge 8-2105 

HENNIGER HARDWARE 

Glidden.Paints - Spred Satin - Super Kem-Tone - Kem-Glo 

Electric and Garden Supplies - Tools - Glass - Pipe and 

Fittings - Delta Home and Shop Tools 

2735 Hudson Dr., Cuyahoga Falls Phone WA 8-4539 

Our 

New Municipal Building 

Beautifully Designed and Executed 

Expresses 

A Progressive City 

CUYAHOGA FALLS 

We Congratulate You 

THE KRAUS-ALEXANDER CONSTRUCTION 

COMPANY 
AND EMPLOYEES 



BARNEY'S BUSY CORNER 

SPARKLE SUPER MARKET 

COMPLETE LINE OF PATENT MEDICINES 

Open Seven Days A Week — 9:00 A.M.- 10:00 P.M. 

Compliments of 

PROGRESSIVE MOLD & MACHINE CO. 
MOLDS - JIGS - FIXTURES - TOOLS AND DIES 

PRODUCTION AND EXPERIMENTAL WORK 

2742 Second Street WAlbridge 8-3764 

Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 

Congratulations To The 

CITY OF CUYAHOGA FALLS 

On Your 

NEW BEAUTIFUL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

THE AKRON TRUSS CO, INC. 
450 Portage Trail 
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Che 

Falls Cinder Co. 

THERE IS NO . to better insurance protec- 
tion is the local Agency, familiar 
with your community, and con- 
veniently located to give you 
prompt, personal service. 

SUBSTITUTE 

FOR CINDERS COMPLETE IN! aT, POMPLETE _UNSTRANEE —SELUIE 

PF sitet 
1716 STATE ROAD CUYAHOGA 1716 STATE ROAD. CUYAHOGA FALLS, OHIO. 2D 
a WAlbridge 8-1124 

Compliments of 

ATLAS MOLD & MACHINE CO. 

Compliments of 

THORPE CONSTRUCTION CO. 
HIGHWAY CONTRACTORS 

109 N. Union HE-6196 - 7 

Akron, Ohio 



| HE Service and Safety Depart- 

ments are the largest and perhaps the HENRY S. KISH 

most complex of all City Divisions. 

Responsible for most of the important public services our City government 

provides, they are the largest division of city services. The Service Depart- 

ment is directed by Henry 8S. Kish and employs 151 persons. The director 

is not elected but is appointed by the Mayor. He is charged with the maint- 

enance, operation and expansion of the departments of engineering, water, 

light, sewage, as well as the cemetery and parks and playgrounds. 

The Safety Department is the responsibility of William Calvert. This 

is also an appointive position. Under the Department of Safety is the Police 

and Fire, building and welfare departments, employing a total of 59 

persons. 

Both departments directly affect 

the health and welfare of the citizens of 

Cuyahoga Falls and they have had to 

increase in manpower and equipment to 

meet the requirements of a rapidly 

growing city. The past several years 

have produced such a fast growth that 

the expansion of these departments 

within the income of the City has been 

one of the major problems facing the 

administration and the department 

WILLIAM CALVERT heads. 
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(iD THER than the Maycr and Councilmen, 

‘the only elected officials of the City are the 

DON F. KEPPLE 

Solicitor Don F. Kepple is in his first term, 

lelected for two years. He is legal adviser for 
‘tthe City and School Board, prepares all or- 

{Mayor's Court ,and defends the City against 

ilegal actions. 

Auditor Ray Scott handles all receipts and 

Jexpenditures, fund allocations, all budgets, 
tax payments, special assessments, bond pay- 

fments, the City’s Sinking Fund, and is, in 

fact, the City’s accountant. He is also a con- 

sultant in municipal finance. His service 

with the City dates back to 1929. In 1935 he 

‘became deputy auditor. He is serving his RAY SCOTT 

first elected term of four years. 

The actual receipt and disbursement of 

city money is the duty of Treasurer Roy 

Perry. He signs all checks, keeps the cash 

journal, and is custodian of all City funds 

'except for the Sinking Fund and bond re- 

‘tirement funds. He is also in charge of the 

Police and Fire Pension funds. The treasurer 

is eletced for a two year term. 

ROY PERRY 

4] 



Kello ! 

Professional and Business. 

People of Cuyahoga Falls take 

great pride in their City, as evi-. 

denced by their willingness to give generously of time, effort, and money | 

to make their City a better place in which to live. | 

Next time you need merchandise or services, why don’t you try 

The Falls First —we think you will be pleased with the fair prices, 

high quality, and the efficient and friendly service you receive. 

HARDING A. WICHERT 

Bonds 

Complete INSURANCE Service 

Auto Finance 

133 Portage Trail SW 4-5252 
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CITY MAP ia a 
OF oe 

CUYAHOGA FALLS 
OHIO 

dares eetomel 

— 

CLEVELAND 

GNV1HLYON 
24. GRANT ST. SCHOOL 
25. RICHARDSON SCHOOL 
26. SILL SCHOOL 
27. ST. JOSEPH SCHOOL 
28. CUYA. FALLS BAPTIST 
29. ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC 
30. 1ST CONGREGATIONAL 
31. CHURCH OF CHRIST 
32. ST. JOHN’S EPISCOPAL 

1. OLD CITY BLDG. 
2. NEW CITY BLDG. 

POST OFFICE 
4. LIBRARY 
5. FIRE STA. *1 
6. FIRE STA. *2 
7 
8 

te 

- WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
. INCINERATOR 

9. SANITARIUM 
10. WATER WORKS PARK 33. BETH. EVANG. & REF. 

11. OAK PARK a 34. REDEEMER LUTH. 
35. ST. LUKE’S LUTH. 

12. BABB RUN PARK 
13. GALT PARK 
14. LIONS PARK 
15. HARRINGTON FIELD 
16. LITTLE LEAGUE PARK 
17. METROPOLITAN PARK 
18. KEENAN PARK 
19. HESLOP VALLEY RD. PK. 
20. CUYA. FALLS HIGH SCHOOL 
21. CRAWFORD SCHOOL 
22. LINCOLN SCHOOL 
23. BROAD ST. SCHOOL 

36. 1ST METHODIST 
37. UNITED PRESBYTERIAN 
38. 1ST CHURCH OF CHRIST SCI 
39. ASSEMBLY OF GOD 
40. N’MORELAND ZION EVAN. 

UN. BRETH. 
41. FRONT ST. CH. OF CHRIST 
42. CHURCH OF GOD 
43. GRANDVIEW EVAN. 

UN. BRETH. 
44. GRAHAM RD. BAPTIST 
45. YM & YWCA 
46. BREATHNACH COUNTRY 

CLUB 
STATE HIGHWAY GARAG 

1 

| z 
BROADWAY | 

wn 
N. MORELAND BLVD. 

a 

“1S Tavz 

ere 

CL 47. 

This Page Sponsored by 

THE OUTLOOK REALTY CORP. 
714 N. Main Street 

Akron, Ohio 



12x20 Garage 

‘220.00 
NO DOWN PAYMENT 

J. W. THRAPP CO. MONTHLY PAYMENT $7.23 

3 YEARS LORE Ae 

FINE OFFICE INTERIORS 

Other Size Garages 

72 N. Main St. 14x20 20x20 

14x22 20x24 

16x20 HE-9514 

FALLS LUMBER CO. 
Phone WA 8-1144 

STATE ROAD 
HARDWARE 

Serving Cuyahoga Falls 

FOR 18 YEARS 

RALPH 
CROSBY'S 

Everything In Hardware 

PHONE WA 8-8523 

The place to go for 
the names you know 

in men’s fine clothing 

1658-60 STATE RD. 
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NEW 8! 

every hour — on the hour 

\WWeue 
1150 

on the dial 

Akron Broadeasting Corporation 
Palace Theatre Arcade, Akron 8. Ohio. FR-7114 
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\ ITAL to the city are the elec- 

tric, water and sewer departments 

and the gas and telephone lines. 

They are some of the _ utilities 

which bring convenience and com- 

fort to Cuyahoga Falls homes. 

The electric and water depart- 

ments are municipally owned and 

operated. Telephone service is 

over the lines of the Ohio Bell and 

the East Ohio Gas Company sup- 

plies natural gas piped to nine of 

every 10 homes in the city from the 

fields of Texas, Oklahoma, Louisi- 

ana and Kansas. 

In northeastern Ohio Cuyahoga 

Falls is noted for its clear, spark- 

ling, pure water. Making possible 

this supply are five wells with a 

capacity of seven million gallons a 

day. The water treatment plant 

has a three and one-half million 

gallon per day capacity, while 

pumping facilities are geared to 

provide residents with five million 

gallons daily. Plans are underway 

now to step up the pumping output 

by another two million gallons. 

The city’s water department is re- 

sponsible for 103 miles of water 

mdins. 

Water Department Plant on Munroe Falls Rd. 

me NX 



»} Cuyahoga Falls’ modern sewage 

iolant uses the activated sludge 

treatment process and disposes of 

tItwo and one-half million gallons 

lof sewage daily. There are 86 miles 

lof sanitary sewers and 45 miles of 

rjstorm sewers. 

| The city’s electric power comes 

from the Gorge plant of Ohio Edi- 

son, purchased by the city and re- 

distributed over Cuyahoga Falls’ 

iown system. Street lighting is 

maintained without direct cost to 

the taxpayers. The system has pro- 

vided free power not only for street 

lights but service to the schools, 

public and parochial, and free 

power to operate traffic signals 

and communications and other 

utility operations. | 

Incinerator Plant on 
Munroe Falls Road 

City’s Modern Sewage Plant Located at Botzum 

In a modern incinerator located 

on Munroe Falls rd. the city dis- 

poses of garbage collected from 

9,000 homes. Sixteen men and six 

trucks work out of the plant pick- 

ing up and hauling the garbage 

which is burned 

in three furnaces 

having a_ total 

capacity of 75 

tons. The incin- 

erator building 

was constructed 

in 1947. 

LZ 



Compliments of THE ECLAT 

RUBBER CO. 
Lillian Rockefeller 

Manufacturers of 

FANCY PASTRIES 

JUVENILE TIRING 

PEDAL RUBBERS 

RADIATOR HOSE and 

EXTRUDED GOODS 

1671 State Road 

At Chestnut 

Z Goin after “lunkers’? Better check you 
“a tackle...come in...look over our complet 

Se sports equipment! : 

LEITER & SONS HARDWARE 
Cuyahoga Falls,  spoRTING GOODS A SPECIALTY WaAlbridge 8-312! 

Ohio 2085 Front Street 

| 
48 | 
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COMPLIMENTS 

OF 

DIAMOND CRYSTAL 

COLONIAL SALT COMPANY 
AKRON, OHIO 

FALLS CYCLE 

SHOP 

CARL H. FAULEY 

Dealer for The 

SCHWINN BUILT BICYCLES and 

WHIZZER MOTORS WAYNE AGENCY CO. 

(Next to Post Office) 
The bicycle is joy for any girl or boy 

We do repairing on Bicycles and MORTGAGE LOANS 

Tricycles, also handle parts and REAL ESTATE 

Accessories INSURANCE 

In Business In The Falls 
2243 Front Street Creal olG 

Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 

D. S. ALBERTSON, Pres. 

GEO. B. KIRK, Sec. 
R. E. ALBERTSON, Treas. 

Phone SW 4-1716 

Compliments 

of 

GAMBACCINI TREE SURGERY 

4g 



| O the world’s far corners go 

products made in Cuyahoga Falls. 

Oldest and largest of the manu- 

facturers, the Vaughn Machinery 

Co., had its beginning in 1856. The 

City is also the home of 12 machine 

shops which produce molds and 

machinery for rubber companies. 

On this page are shown some of 

the plants which have brought in- 

dustrial fame to this residential 

City and employment to 2,134 per- 

sons. 

Above: Atlas Mold & Machine 

Above: Dougherty & Bloomgren Machine Co. 

Left: The Vaughn Machinery Co. 

Below: The Kent Machine Co. 

Right: The Falls Engineering & 

Machine Co. 

(FOR DETAILS REGARDING POSSIBLE INDUSTRIAL SITES WRITE 

THE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, CUYAHOGA FALLS, OHIO) 



UST as Cuyahoga Falls growth 

has resulted in construction of 

the new City Hall, so has telephone 

growth resulted in tremendous ex- 

pansion of telephone facilities to 

take care of heavy demands for 

new service. We’re currently en- 

gaged in a more than $100,000 

construction program to install ad- 

ditional facilities in the Cuyaho- 

ga Falls exchange building. This is 

part of the more than $4,000,000 

expansion program this year in the 

Greater Akron area to provide more 

and better telephone service to 

more people. 

HE OHIO BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 



DON G. CACKLER COMPANY 
HIGHWAY CONTRACTORS 

TAR AND ASPHALT SURFACING 

200 Greenwood Road REpublic 5265 

Mogadore, Ohio | 

THE UNITED PRODUCTS CO. 
990 Hazel St. — Akron, Ohio 

JEfferson 9176 

DEALERS (BITMULS) EMULSIFIED ASPHALTS 

(LAYKOLD) INDUSTRIAL ASPHALTS | 

Roscover Paint & Wallpaper Co. 

2156 Front Street 

Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio WA 8-1915 

CUSTOM FLOORING 

Serving the Falls For Over 32 Years 

FRANK LUCCO CO,, INC. 

MACHINERY MOVERS 
118 HOME AVE PHONE BL-6169 



| 
| 

| 
| 

| 

FU RNITURE : 
: STATE ROAD AT CHESTNUT BOULEVARD 

ANOTHER EXAMPLE OF GOOD CITY PLANNING 

BEST WISHES FOR CONTINUED PROSPERITY 

K-C-B COMPANY 

828 Coburn Street, Akron, Ohio 

EAST AKRON CASTING COMPANY 
GENERAL JOBBING CASTINGS 

- MACHINE TOOL & MUNICIPAL CASTINGS 

79 Kelly Street, Akron 6, Ohio 

STadium 2424 



ee deh MRAM OE 

President of Cuyahoga Falls City 

Council, serving his 15th year as a 

Councilman. Ex-officio member of all 

standing committees. Residence: 2424 

Grant ave.; WA 8-3322. 

PAUL UNDERWOOD 

Councilman - at - Large, serving his 

llth year. Chairman of Utilities Com- 

mittee, member of Claims Committee 

and Fireman's Pension Board. Resi- 

dence: 1631 16th st.; WA 8-1856. 

94 

W. C. WRIGHT 

Councilman-at-Large, now in _ his 

llth year of service. Chairman of Fi-) 

nance Committee, member Lands and] 

Buildings and Claims Committees. Res-} 

idence: 2543 Front st.; WA 8-7847. 

WADE JOHNSON 

Councilman-at-Large, 

mittee and the Firemen’s Pension 

Board, member of Finance and Im-. 

Residence: | provements Committees. 

2345 Third st.; WA 8-1386. 

his fourth year | 

in office. Chairman of the Safety Com-_ 



W. W. DAVIS 

| Represents Ward 1, 

fourth year on Council. 
Chairman of Streets and 
Bidewalks Committee, 
member Utilities and Lands 

nnd Buildings Committees. 

Residence: 408 Portage Tr.; 

A 8-2419. 

hi 

: 

| 

nf 

) CLARE WEISEL 

In his seventh year as 

Fourth Ward Councilman, 

e is chairman of the Im- 

brovements Committee and 

Police Pension Board. 

ember of Utilities and 

Streets and _ Sidewalks 

ommittees. Residence: 

2792 Hudson dr.; WA 8- 

72809. 

C. W. VOBBE 

Second Ward Council- 

man, serving his third 

year. Member of Safety 

and Streets and Sidewalks 

Committees, and the Police 

Pension Board. Residence: 

1765 19th-st.; WA 8-1606. 

ReehmcOlmnEcp 

Third Ward, now in his 

llth year as a Council 

member. Chairman of 

Lands and Buildings Com- 

mittee and member of Im- 

provements and Safety 

Committees. Residence: 

1930 17th st.; SW 4-1829. 

UYAHOGA FALLS became a city in 

1920 and the suceeding years have seen 

the problems of City Council multiply 

many times. As the legislative body of 

our City Government, Councilmen have 

been called upon to plan wisely and 

well for a community which has moved 

swiftly into the status of a City of more 

than 30,000 people. Council meets on 

the first, second and third Wednesday 

evenings of each month in City Hall 

Council Chambers. The fourth Wednes- 

day evening is reserved for committee 

meetings. Councilmen receive salaries 

of $100 per month, the Council President 

$110. All are elected for two year terms. 
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BURCH THOMAS CO. 

1850 E. MARKET ST. 

AKRON, OHIO 

STadium 4313 



2237 FRONT STREET ® CUYAHOGA FALLS, OHIO 

A NON-PROFIT CULTURAL ORGANIZATION FOR YOU 

AND YOUR CHILDREN e ADULT CLASSES FOR BE- 

GINNERS AND ADVANCED e OIL oe WATER 

COLOR e LANDSCAPE e STILL LIFE CREATIVE 

PAINTING e CERAMICS e CHILDREN’S CLASSES 

ALL AGES e EXHIBITIONS e ADULT STUDENTS e 

CHILDREN’S e LOCAL e REGIONAL e FOREIGN 

e PHOTOGRAPHY e ONE-MAN SHOWS e AND 

MANY OTHER CULTURAL AND SOCIAL ACTIVITIES e 

ANNUAL FAMILY MEMBERSHIPS e FIVE DOLLARS 

e INFORMATION TELEPHONE SW 4-1169 e@ OR 

WA 8-8219. 



HESLOP BUILDING & REALTY COMPANY 

533 W. MARKET ST. 

Akron, Ohio HEmlock 81il 

COMPLIMENTS OF 

CUYAHOGA MACHINE & WELD 
1665 Water St., Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 



Compliments 

of the 

Finest Theatre 

in 

Northern Ohio 

Free Parking for 1,000 Cars 

STATE THEATRE 

ae 
SKIDMORE & SANDEL SALVAGE C0. 

THE FALLS’ ONLY SCRAP DEALERS 

We buy and sell scrap metals, batteries, paper, rags 

wrecked cars, boilers and machinery. 

AGENTS FOR STRUCTURAL STEEL 

1609 Waiter St. Pickup and Delivery Ph. WA 8-7090 

Compliments of 

THE W. L. TUCKER COAL & SUPPLY CO. 

2765 Hudson Drive Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 

OFFICE WA 8-2155 



| ONG noted as one of the fin- 

est residential communities in 

Ohio, Cuyahoga Falls has ex- 

perienced an exceptionally rapid 

growth. The steady flow of new 

residents has resulted in many 

new, scenic residential sections, 

some of which are shown here. 

At left, below, is a typical fam- 

ily in front of a typical home in 

one of the developments on the 

City’s East Side. Other newly- 

built areas are on the West side 

and the North End of the City. 

An estimated 4,590 new homes 

have been built in Cuyahoga 

Falls since 1940. 



Ace 

TYPESETTING COMPANY 

Paul L. Underwood 

176 South College Street, Akron, Ohio 

FRanklin 5412 

Trade Composition - Reproduction Proofs 

Elrod Strip Material 



PRINZ OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
62 South Howard St. 

Akron, Ohio 

SPECIALIZING IN NEW STEEL 

OFFICE FURNITURE 

Eddie Prinz Telephone — 

Paul Prinz POrtage 6478 

LEVINSON’S 
DEPARTMENT STORE 

Complete Line of Men’s, Women’s and Children’s Wear 

Established 1916 Growing With Cuyahoga Falls 

es 
MILLER EXCAVATING & GRADING 

SEWER - WATER LINES - GAS LINES 

Suffield, Ohio SWandale 4-3407 

; Compliments 

THE WELLER FUNERAL HOME 

1930 Front St., Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 

WaAlbridge 8-2147 



Ce Remenham ene 

from the heart 

of Texas to the 

sinews of 

CUYAHOGA FALLS — 

NATURAL GAS! 

Production for Cuyahoga Falls in- 

dustry . . . comfort and convenience 

for Cuyahoga Falls homes—both have 

grown with the pipelines that bring 

Natural Gas here. 

Indeed, it was this area that psoneer- 

ed this same comfort and convenience 

_ .. based on the use of Natural Gas 

... for cities all over this area. For 

in 1898, this area had the foresight 

to arrange for the first long distance 

pipeline from the Natural Gas fields 

of West Virginia. 

Today, additional pipelines stretch 

cross-country from Texas, Louisiana 

and Oklahoma to provide much of the 

Natural Gas which Cuyahoga Falls 

needs to keep it an ever better place 

to live in and work in. 



Post Office Building and Agricultural Offices 

(- uyanoca FALLS gained another Public Building late in 

1950 when offices of the County and District Health Depart- 

ments and County Schools Superintendent were moved here 

to a new building located at Second st. and Holloway ct. In 

the same block on Second st. are the Post Office and the Tay- 

lor Memorial Library. The Community YMCA-YWCA is la- 

cated at Broad and Sixth sts. 

Taylor Memorial Library Community “Y” 
mr 
bs 

Building 
2 



EWEST of Cuyahoga Falls’ public 

buildings, the Municipal building, was 

completed and dedicated on October 26, 

1952. It was planned during the adminis- 

tration of Mayor Joseph W. Harding, begun 

during the administration of Mayor George 

Anderson and completed during the administration of Mayor 

Harding A. Wichert. 

Located on Second street between Stow and Oakwood, 

| the new building houses all city divisions with the excep- 

: tion of the fire departments. Construction began May 17, 

1951. Total cost was $749,284.29, the total being allocated 

as follows: Building, $628,333.00; property, $68,551.29; 

extras, $14,000; landscaping, $3,400; furniture and equip- 

ment, $35,000. 

The Building Commission, an advisory group appointed 

by Mayor Anderson to select a site, included these promin- 

ent Cuyahoga Falls residents: G. H. Krumroy, M. D. Ros- 

Cover piel Destro; Liat raul, Jo}. Lange and Ho.B. kecky 

(ex-officio). 

i EE ee se 

The new Municipal Building Dedicated October 26, 1952 

(This Page Sponsored by Your Chamber of Commerce) 



AKROS 

FINISHES 

THE AKRON PAINT 

& VARNISH CO. 

2060 Front St. 

WA 8-1811 

and 

BECKSPAR 

Cuya. Falls, O. 

WA 8-5211 WA 8-3268 

JENNINGS 

FLOOR SERVICE 

Linoleum - Rubber - Plastic and 

Asphalt Tile 

Venetian Blinds - Window 

Wall Coverings - Wall 

Shades 

Tile 

and Carpet 

D. K. JENNINGS 

2718 Front Street 

Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 



De eee FALLS, Ohio, a 

city of 33,000 people in 1952, is an 

unexcelled residential community 

4% miles northeast of Akron, the 

Rubber Capital of the World, and 

32 miles south of Cleveland. It is 

located in the County of Summit. 

The county seat is Akron. 

The City of Cuyahoga Falls covers 8.57 square miles 

at an altitude of 1109 feet above sea level. It was founded 

in 1812 and in the decade 1942-1952 its growth has been 

so rapid that the city is acknowledged to be one of the fast- 

est growing communities in the United States. 

Cuyahoga Falls is a city of Home Owners. Over 75 

per cent of the residents own their homes, proof that Cuya- 

hoga Falls is a good place to live and rear families. 

The city lies in the heart of industrial Ohio, a densely 

populated area noted for its vast output of manufactured 

goods. Cuyahoga Falls is “home’’ to 80 industrial plants 

which build products ranging from children’s furniture to 

massive wire drawing machines. 

Cuyahoga Falls has a great deal to offer in industrial, 

cultural and recreational facilities. It is the perfect example 

of HOMETOWN, U.S.A. 

—The Cuyahoga Falls Chamber of Commerce 

ay HIS BOOK is dedicated to the pro- 

gress of Cuyahoga Falls and appropri- 

ately the cover illustration is of the 

City’s new Municipal Building. For 

details and full view of the building see 

Public Buildings Section, Page 69. 

Publication date: March, 1953; Copy and Editorial 

work by Harold R. Jones Co.; Artwork by Richard B. Krupp 

and Jack Richard; Photography, Falls Portrait Studio and 

Capron Studio; Engravings by Akron Engraving Co.; 

Printers, the F. W. Orth Co. 
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Home of CBS Programs 
IN 

AKRON 

1350 on your dial Allen T. Simmons, Owne: 

CALL 

JEfferson 3181 

For Expert Rug - Carpet and Furniture Cleaning 

You Can Depend On the Modern Methods Used By 

THE GOBUS RUG CLEANING COMPANY: 
Both “Pick-Up” and “Delivery” and “On-The-Floor Service” 

68 
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We're proud of our home town! 
These are great times for all of us who work in Cuya- 

hoga Falls and support its growth and expansion. Our 

new Municipal Building marks another important forward 

step in the community’s development. 

Our warmest congratulations go to... 

% The City Administration 

> The business and industrial firms which keep the 

community prosperous and growing 

% The people of Cuyahoga Falls, whose spirit and 

neighborliness make the city such a friendly, 

) progressive place to live and work 

We're especially proud of our home town because so many of 

our employees are Cuyahoga Falls people. With their help, we 

have expanded from one store to more than 100 outlets serving 

the people of six counties. We join all the people of the Falls in 

pledging our support to the city in the months and years 

ahead. 

LS-752-41 



Cuyahoga Falls 

and Vaughn Machinery 
HAVE PROGRESSED TOGETHER Since 1856 

The Vaughn Machinery Company has been a partner in 

progress with Cuyahoga Falls for ninety-six years. Today, 

with a large and modernly-equipped plant devoted exclusively 

to the production of efficient cold drawing machinery, Vaughn 

sends the good name of our city throughout America ahd the 

free countries abroad—everywhere that Vaughn Machinery 

serves industry in the drawing of wire, bars, tubes and 

special shapes. 

May the community advances commemorated in this book 

be stepping stones to greater development in the years ahead! 

The Vaughn Machinery Co. 
Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio, U:S.A. 

97 02511 57 




